



# BOARD MINUTES – MAY 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022

## BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

---

The May 2022 membership meeting was FtF & Zoom, May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022, at 6:30pm

### **BCGC NOTICES**

#### **1. Minutes Prepared by: George Schmidt, Secretary**

- **Date & Time of Meeting: May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022 -- 6:30 PM**
- **Notification of Meeting: website, Zoom Invite, email & Previous Months Minutes**
- **A Quorum was present: 5 required – 9 present, 2 absent**
  - **BCGC Board of Directors present were Brian Hunter(BH), George Schmidt(GS), Sam Morris(SM), John Harms(JH), Sam Edgar(SE), Owen Maddox (OM), Jim Madere (JM) and John Williams(JW).**

#### **2. New Member/Gatekeeper Orientation**

- Complete your Range Orientation/Tour with Frank McKeon (303)838-4026.
  - Standard Orientations are 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday and 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday ea. Month at 10am at Range
  - Other arrangements please call Frank McKeon above.

Need to update your NRA Membership? For a 1-year membership go to our website: [bcgc.com](http://bcgc.com). You save \$\$ and the Club gets an additional rebate from the NRA. If you want a multi-year extension for a much better deal, call Owen Maddox, NRA Recruiter, at 720-250-6075. Not only do you save a lot on the membership, but the Club also gets a good rebate.

#### **3. Gate Keeper Sign-up/Orientation**

- Gate Keeper Sign up – Locate Gate Keeper Schedule on BCGC.com; Identify your preferred dates and contact Dabney Crump 303-324-1084 [dabney@dhcrump.com](mailto:dabney@dhcrump.com)
- For New Gate Keeper Orientation – Please contact Frank McKeon at (303-838-4026) to schedule a quick orientation.

Visit the BCGC website at [WWW.BCGC.COM](http://WWW.BCGC.COM) for an up-to-date list of all Camp Fickes and BCGC club events and notices.

## **BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES – May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022**

### **Members in Attendance**

Brian Hunter (BH)	John Harms (JH)	Sam Edgar (SE)
Sam Morris (SM)	George Schmidt (GS)	Gary Zilik (GZ)
John Williams (JW)	Owen Maddox (OM)	Jim Madere (JM) (Zoom)
Lech Gacek	Frank McKeon	Gary Mead
Rick Waters	Tom Haynie	Pat Langley (zoom)
Ed Kline	Rex Long	Del Befus(zoom)
Jim IPAD (zoom)	Tim Halloran (zoom)	Dabney Crump (zoom)
Don Jensen (zoom)		

The meeting was called to order at 6:49 PM

### **BCGC AGENDA TOPICS – May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022:**

New May 2022 BCGC By-Laws Vote: Passed

- Purpose to get us more updated By-Laws
  - 70 Yea
  - 1 Ney

President Report (OM):

- No Update

Membership Report (SE):

- 277 Members, Holding cards for 35 (late fees/NRA issues)
- New Member:
  - No New Members Present

Treasurer's Report (SM):

- Check Balance (3 Accounts): \$341,624.94
- Primary Checking: \$74,009.28
  - Member Planet: \$1015.21
  - Pistol Bay Project: \$177,050.35
- Savings account = \$39,550.10 liquid and \$50,000.00 FS Reserve

XO Report (JH):

- High-Power: all matches are on the NRA web-site.
  - Worked with Shelly Cramer NRA, and Tom Christ really helped.
- Shot Markers: One Lane installed.
  - Work day: May 28,29 work day Saturday, test shoot on Sunday.
  - Tests needed for Multiple Shooters & target (PSR 200,300,600 usage), specific “how to use” in competition.

Range Officer (GZ):

- Target Backers: Down to a few backers.
  - Working with Frank McKeon & Jeff Peters to build out 35 new frames for Boy Scouts
  - Still a few more Frames to be completed for a total 50 new Frames.
- Boy Scouts – 21 kids + supervisors
  - Intro to Shooting, we changed from half range closer to full range closer.
- Forest Service has graded 550 in recent weeks.
- Range Work Day tentative after Memorial Day, no date set.

Training Report (JM):

- Training Reports are not up to date for May, working will be updated for June.

Member at Large (JW):

- No Report

Armors Report (SM):

- All Club Firearms accounted for and in safe.
  - Own 24
    - 10 Bushmasters
    - 10 Rock River
    - 4 Kimber's 22Cal
- All Youth Firearms are accounted for and in safe.
  - Own 8 Rifles 22 Cal

Mail Call (SM):

- Mail: Boy Scouts fund raiser, Insurance, Bank Statements, Baird

Secretaries/News Letter (GS):

- No Report – April Minutes complete, send to members in morning.
- (OM) Code of Conduct Article on the Range for next New Letter

High Power (JH):

- Corrected one event – Warren brought to attention – Will send a new list of events in area.

**Motion to accept above reports (OM), 2<sup>nd</sup> (JH) – Passed.**

**Old Business:**

- (OM) Equipment Committee – Disbanded
- (OM) By-Laws Vote – Thank you to all Members who responded and voted.
- (JH) IT Committee
  - Draft IT Plan distributed to Board
  - Will need to discuss before implemented.
  - Team believes that transitioning to a Platform Based approach should be pretty easy (technically and time wise).
  - But the specific web-site decisions and processes may take considerably longer.
- (OM) Road Work – Caterpillar Canceled our D-6 Dozer
  - (SM) found alternative possibilities
    - (OM) will chase to identify
      - One Week Rent is \$5400 + \$600 deliver
- (OM) Trees – Marked 184 Trees on/near Road by FS for Removal
  - Working to identify contractors for taking those trees
    - For sun-lighting, some (1/3) of root balls need to be removed.
  - We do not have approval to remove the wood.
    - FS will Charge us for the Permit
    - FS will require individual permits for BCGC and Contractor
    - FS also is cautioning its Fire Season so slow working approval.
- (JH) PSR – Steel Targets
  - Will be redoing next week, May 25<sup>th</sup>, will the t-posts, will be using PVC pipe holders and Whiskers to identify locations.
  - Still working best solution
  - PSR Club will manage targets and procedures

### New Business:

- (OM) Friday Night – Friends of NRA Banquet
  - BCGC won a Rifle – Henry Rifle – 22 Cal
    - Jim Madere – won a Weatherby Lever 6.5/300 Magnum
    - Jim wishes to trade the Weatherby for the Henry
      - Henry \$350
      - Weatherby worth a lot more \$700/\$750
    - **Board Approves Trade**
- (OM) 2021 Taxes completed
- (OM) SOP Procedures to be reviewed and modified
  - Add a call out in the minutes and distribution emails for any thoughts/requests to be added to Range SOP.
    - “Members, the board is planning an update to the Range SOP’s and requesting any and all inputs/changes (Range SOP, Rules, Safety). Please contact Sam Edgar (membership.bcgc@gmail.com) with your suggestions.”
  - SOP Committee
    - Dean Barr & Sam Edgar
- (SM) D&O Insurance
  - We have not paid premium as of yet
  - (OM, SM, JW) to figure out and complete.
- (OM) Invoice/Bill from Jeff Peters, \$312 for 43 Target Frames.
  - **(JM) Motion to Pay Jeff Peters for Target Frames, (BH) 2<sup>nd</sup> – Passed to be paid**
- (JM) Fund Raising
  - Many methods to capture funds
    - Fund Raisers
      - Give Aways/Raffles Tickets
      - Grants
      - Need ideas
    - Organizations enable small % of purchase towards Charity
      - Smile.Amazon.com
      - Gift Cards, etc.
    - (GS) will give instructions for Smile.Amazon.com to Members in Meeting Minutes distribution.
    - (OM/JH) to work Grants for 2022
- Frank McKeon – Range Area Warning Signs/Perimeters
  - They are deteriorated.
  - Want to walk Perimeter wire to redo the signs
  - Frank to determine # and Cost signs. Board agrees to investigate.
- **(SM) Motion: If any purchases items for the Range (Upgrade/Necessity) and if under \$200 will be approved/paid without board approval. (OM) 2<sup>nd</sup>, Passed.**

Motion: (OM) Meeting Adjourned @ 8:22pm

**The next regular BCGC BOD/Membership meeting will be held on Tuesday June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2022 Meeting begins at 6:30 PM.**

**2022 BCGC BOARD OF DIRECTORS (VOTING MEMBERS)**

PRESIDENT: OWEN MADDOX – (720)250-6075 / [bcgc777@gmail.com](mailto:bcgc777@gmail.com)  
VICE PRESIDENT: BRIAN HUNTER – (303)981-3316 / [brianhunter07@aol.com](mailto:brianhunter07@aol.com)  
SECRETARY: GEORGE SCHMIDT – (303)885-4867 / [george\\_schmidt@hotmail.com](mailto:george_schmidt@hotmail.com)  
EXECUTIVE OFFICER: JOHN HARMS / (303)330-2482 / [john.harms@me.com](mailto:john.harms@me.com)  
TREASURER: SAM MORRIS - (303)903-2313 / [o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com](mailto:o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com)  
MEMBERSHIP OFFICER: SAM EDGAR – (303)883-1948 / [membership.bcg@gmail.com](mailto:membership.bcg@gmail.com)  
RANGE OFFICER: GARY ZILIK – (720)280-1641 / [gary@zilik.net](mailto:gary@zilik.net)  
TRAINING OFFICER: JIM MADERE – (504)430-3111 / [jimmadere45@gmail.com](mailto:jimmadere45@gmail.com)  
BOARD MEMBER-AT-LARGE:

**2022 BCGC EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT BOARD (NON-VOTING MEMBERS)**

DEAN BARR–IDPA/STEEL DIRECTOR (303)838-3434/[NorthForkShootist@gmail.com](mailto:NorthForkShootist@gmail.com)  
DEL BEFUS–22 MATCH DIRECTOR (303)915-2064/[drbefus@comcast.net](mailto:drbefus@comcast.net)  
JOHN CARTER-JUNIOR DIRECTOR (303)550-2415/[jcarterhatch@mac.com](mailto:jcarterhatch@mac.com)  
FRANK MCKEON-MEMBER ORIENTATION (303)838-4026/[mckeonn23@outlook.com](mailto:mckeonn23@outlook.com)  
OWEN MADDOX–GRANTS/FOREST SER. COORDINATOR (720)250-6075/[bcgc777@gmail.com](mailto:bcgc777@gmail.com)  
RICH MANZER–GRANTS COORDINATOR (303)887-3613/[richmanzer@mac.com](mailto:richmanzer@mac.com)  
JOHN PERIZZOLO(JP)–22 BENCH REST (303)838-9618/[troutguy1011@gmail.com](mailto:troutguy1011@gmail.com)  
BRIAN WILSON–LEGAL ADVISOR (303)816-9493/[bwilson05@law.du.edu](mailto:bwilson05@law.du.edu)  
JIM BARKDULL–FUND RAISER (720)326-8981/[jbarkdull@gmail.com](mailto:jbarkdull@gmail.com)  
HIGH POWER DIRECTOR / JOHN HARMS / (303)330-2482 / [john.harms@me.com](mailto:john.harms@me.com)  
NEWSLETTER EDITOR / GEORGE SCHMIDT – (303)885-4867 / [george\\_schmidt@hotmail.com](mailto:george_schmidt@hotmail.com)  
ARMORER / SAM MORRIS - (303)838-0702) / [o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com](mailto:o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com)  
FOREST SERVICE LIASON OFFICERS – OWEN MADDOX / [bcgc777@gmail.com](mailto:bcgc777@gmail.com)  
JIM MADERE / [jimmadere45@gmail.com](mailto:jimmadere45@gmail.com)



BCGC  
P.O. BOX 796  
CONIFER, COLORADO 80433